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DATE: March 23, 2006

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services

FROM: Jennifer A. Rodan, Attorney, General Counsel ’j}&Y/

RE: Docket No. 060010-EI - Complaint by Roderick and Judi Thompson against FPL
regardinJg backbilling for alleged meter tampering

Attached is the settlement agreement signed by both the utility and the customer
resolving the above-referenced complaint.
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COMMISSTONERS: DIVISION OF RAGULATORY
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CRAIRMAN COMPLIANCE AND CONSUMER -
J. TERRY DEASON ASSISTANCE

ISILIO ARRIAGA DaNIEL M. flores, DIRECTDR
MaTHEW M. CARTER 1T (830) 413-6480

KATRINA J, Taw

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Customer; Rodoerick Thompson
FPSC Request Number: ___B827118E

By signing the following statement, the parties agree that a sati_sfactmy resolution of the
complaint has been reached and understand that the seitlement is binding on both parties
and that the pariies waive any right to further review or action by the Commission.
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Customer's Signature
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